PIARTEAD, a parish in the Hundred of West Flezs

and Union of East and West Flegg, situate ahont 10 miles

porth-north-west from Yarmoath. The living is a dis-

vicarage in the patronage of the Dean and Chanter

of Norwich, who are appropriators of the rectorial tithes,

now leased to Wm. Rising, Esg., and Mrs. Ann Francis.

The benefice is enjoyed by the Rev. Georgme Pearse, of

~Norwich. . Roger Gunton, in 1160, gave the church te the
“prior and convent of Norwich, “for the redemption of his
soul.” Here is a Free school, founded pursuant to the will
of Christopher Amies, who left £110 for that purpose in
1622. This sum, together with several sinall donations, was
1sid out in purchasing the schonl-house and & acres 1 roed
of land, which was exchanged at the enclosure in 1812 for
7 acres 3 roods 7 poles, now let for £16 153, a year; which,
with the use of the house and garden, is the salary of the

charities each for the edueation of six wirls. There are
other charitable bequests for the benefit of thepoor of the
parish ; also 78 acres of land, which was awmrded at the
enclosure in 1812, The, chureh, which is dedéated to St.
Mary, is a fine Gothic structure, with nave, chacel, a lofty

and Primitive Methodists have places of worslip here,” A
fair is held bere, chiefly for pleasure, on the kst Tuesday
and Wednesday ia July. Tue parish compriss 1033 in-
habirants, and about 2,230 acres. Thomas Trove, Fsiq,,
is lord of the manor, for which he holds a courtat Michael«
mas; but there are a number of small owners inthe parish.
The village is large, and delightfully situatedi on rising
ground above the marshes; there are several hadsome and
well-built houses, with some good shops, whih give the
villazea business-like appearance. Cess is a lmmlet in this

square tower, and six hells. The Baptists and tie Wesleyan }'{f‘-_ IVAS

master, for teaching about 20 poor children. Also two

parish.

Boutell Rev. Charles Garnham Richard, farmer Manship Isaac, farmer
Corbould Rey. Thomas Garnham Robert, seed merchant Manship Thomas, merchast; farmer &
Francis Mrs. Grange Gedge John, butcher wherry owner
Palmer Mrs, Martham hail Gedge Samuel, cooper Manthorp James, basket naker
Rising Thomas, esq Greenacre Benjamin, boys’ day school | Neele*Francis, shopkeeper& baker
Rising Mrs Greenacre John, shoemaker ™™™ | Newby John, tailor

TRADERS. Greenacre Richard, shoe maker

Alleock John, saddler & harness meaker | Greenacre William, cabinet maker

Greengrass William, gardener

3 Hill Robert, wheelwright

Braddock Charles, brii:kma!t. & cooper | Hillersdon Silvanus Grove, farmer
Hunt John Lee, girly’ day school

Bane George, miller & corn merchant
Bane James, farmer

Braddock George, watchmaker

Pl%igin Thomas, bricklayer

Pollard William; Tarmer

Powles George, blacksmith

Puardy Charles, grocer & duper

Rising George, farmer ;
Rogers W, ¢ King's drmsyt wheelw

Braddock James, thatche Jay Eleanor, dres¥ maker Rust James, millwricht & mrpenter
Bushell Thomas, Shopkeeper Jeary John, butcher Self George, plumber & glaier

Cooper William, surgeon Johnson William, baker Smith Wﬂ!iam, tailor

Crisp Anthony, surgeon Kerrison Mark, shoemaker Thompson Hammont M. fam:&bri%%—
Daniels Robert, veterinary surgeon Kirby George, blacksmith Tice John, bricklaver “maker
Dent Nathaniel, painter & plumber Lacey William, saddler Tice John, sen, tailor -
Dow Samuel, watchmaker Linford George, carpenter Tripp Jemes, shoemaker

Duorrant Robert, plumber & painter Linford James, brickmuaker | Woods Nicholas, wheelwridit

Edmonds Joseph, tailor
Posr Orrice.—John Lee Hunt, receiving house. Letters
arrive from Yarmouth every morning (sunday excepted},
} before 11, and are dispatched § betore 3 in the afternoon
INSURANCE AGENT.—Norwick Equitable, Rt. Garnham

CARRIERS :—To NORWICH. ~— Robert Ward, from the

Linford Williati; gFoter & draper

: Wright James, bricklaver &deer shop
¢ Kings Arms* wed. & sat. returns the samekiys
To YArMoUTH.—John Gedge, from his own bmve to the
¢ Waggon & Horses,” North end, Yarmouth, wed. & sat.
returns the sawe days
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